

RE: Application 1331/APP/2020/3742 condition 30 Block F2

Lawrence <lawrence@dmfk.co.uk>

Mon 22/02/2021 4:36 PM

To: Rebecca Lo <RLo@hillingdon.gov.uk>**Cc:** Pargiter, Stephen <stephen.pargiter@barrattlondon.com>; Jonny <jonny@dmfk.co.uk> 1 attachments (965 KB)

FNF-L-PH1-CAM-DR-90-603-T2.PDF;

Hi Rebecca,

The "area in abeyance" note referred only to the quayside along the waterfront. The area has since been surveyed in more detail and none of the landscape levels for Canal Square / Walk have changed.

Please advise if you require an updated plan with the revision cloud and note removed.

Best,
Lawrence

Lawrence Khoshdel

Architect | BArch DipArch ARB

de Metz Forbes Knight Architects

119 Cholmley Gardens, London, NW6 1AA

t: 020 7435 1144 | m: 07472 640360

www.dmfk.co.uk

From: Rebecca Lo <RLo@hillingdon.gov.uk>**Sent:** 22 February 2021 12:39**To:** Lawrence <lawrence@dmfk.co.uk>**Cc:** Pargiter, Stephen <stephen.pargiter@barrattlondon.com>; Jonny <jonny@dmfk.co.uk>**Subject:** Re: Application 1331/APP/2020/3742 condition 30 Block F2

Good Afternoon Lawrence,

I'm assuming you passed my query to Cameo to respond. Any updates? Trying to close these two applications off.

Rebecca

From: Rebecca Lo <RLo@hillingdon.gov.uk>**Sent:** 19 February 2021 11:20 AM**To:** Lawrence <lawrence@dmfk.co.uk>**Cc:** Pargiter, Stephen <stephen.pargiter@barrattlondon.com>; Jonny <jonny@dmfk.co.uk>**Subject:** Re: Application 1331/APP/2020/3742 condition 30 Block F2

Morning Lawrence,

I am trying to finalise 1331/APP/2020/3743 and 1331/APP/2020/3742 Condition 30 (Ground and Finished Floor Levels - Block F2/F3/4).

Plan FNF-L-PH1-CAM-DR-90-603 Rev. T2 - on the top of the page it has red text saying, "Area in abeyance pending levels survey", can you clarify what you mean by this?

Rebecca

From: Lawrence <lawrence@dmfk.co.uk>
Sent: 09 February 2021 4:45 PM
To: Rebecca Lo <RLo@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Cc: Pargiter, Stephen <stephen.pargiter@barrattlondon.com>; Jonny <jonny@dmfk.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Application 1331/APP/2020/3742 condition 30 Block F2

Hi Rebecca,

The ground floor FFL is +31.300m for blocks F1, F2, and F3/F4, as noted in landscape plan 90-603-T2.

Please see attached the consented ground floor plan confirming this, and elevations uploaded to Dropbox due to larger file size.

<https://www.dropbox.com/t/XzQF4RoJVL3ucijY>

Best,
Lawrence

Lawrence Khoshdel

Architect | BArch DipArch ARB

de Metz Forbes Knight Architects

119 Cholmley Gardens, London, NW6 1AA

t: 020 7435 1144 | m: 07472 640360

www.dmfk.co.uk

From: Rebecca Lo <RLo@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 February 2021 13:58
To: Lawrence <lawrence@dmfk.co.uk>
Cc: Pargiter, Stephen <stephen.pargiter@barrattlondon.com>
Subject: Re: Application 1331/APP/2020/3742 condition 30 Block F2

Lawrence,

Can you also send me the 1331/APP/2020/3743 condition 30 F3/F4 Elevations too?

Thanks.

Rebecca

From: Rebecca Lo
Sent: 09 February 2021 1:49 PM
To: Lawrence <lawrence@dmfk.co.uk>
Cc: Pargiter, Stephen <stephen.pargiter@barrattlondon.com>
Subject: Application 1331/APP/2020/3742 condition 30 Block F2

Hi Lawrence,

This application is still with Flood and water management. It has already been escalated with the managers.

Can you send me the elevations of the FFL of block F2? I need to confirm that that the FFL is what is approved.

Rebecca

Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are for the attention and use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee, or the person responsible for sending the message you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are expressed they are not necessarily those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted unless by prior agreement.

Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are for the attention and use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee, or the person responsible for sending the message you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are expressed they are not necessarily those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted unless by prior agreement.